

ached to
ent my
lace.
Intend

THE JOURNAL OF INDUSTRIAL HYGIENE AND TOXICOLOGY
HARVARD SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Managing Editors

PHILIP DRINKER
MARGARET S. PERRY

Editorial Office

55 SHATTUCK STREET
BOSTON 15, MASS.

September 16, 1948

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Kettering Laboratory
College of Medicine
University of Cincinnati
Cincinnati 19, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

We have received the enclosed manuscript from Hamlin and Weber of the American Brake Shoe Company on "Further Observations on Control of a Lead Hazard in the Brass Foundry Industry". This is a second report from them, the first one having been published in this journal in Volume 29, p. 367, 1947.

As Professor Drinker will be away until the middle of November probably, our reviewers here would very much like to have your opinion of this paper and whether you think it is suitable for publication in our journal.

I am sorry to trouble you with this.

Sincerely yours,

Margaret S. Perry

Margaret S. Perry, editor

RE 0015224